T EFFECTIVELY FROBOTE THE SAFETY, HEALTH, AND WELL-BEING OF SR RESIBENTS

Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room
509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes
Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Agricultural Tourism Accessory Use Performance Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Ted Galaty and Willow's Keep Farm LLC (owner/operator) to Agricultural
Tourism Accessory Use performance standards to allow hours of operation for outdoor activities (“‘Fright at
the Farm”) to extend beyond 10:00 PM. Parcel 39.007.0100. 47385 HWY 52 BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992.
Part of the NE "4 of Section 07 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island Township. A-1 Zoned District.

Documents:
BOAPACKET_GALATY_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Maximum Accessory Building Size
Request for Variance, submitted by Michael Boraas (owner) to R-1 Zoning District standards to allow
construction of an accessory structure greater than 2100 square feet. Parcel 47.032.1000. 19435 CTY 10
BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992. Part of the NE %% of the NW V4 of Section 32 TWP 110 Range 15 in Zumbrota
Township.

Documents:
BOAPACKET_BORAAS_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Dean Lindeman (owner) to A-3 Zoning District standards to allow an
accessory structure to be constructed less than 30 feet from a side-yard property line. Parcel 41.013.5800.
30596 Oxford Mill RD, Cannon Falls, MN 55009. Part of the SW 4 of the SE "4 of Section 13 TWP 112
Range 18 in Stanton Township.

Documents:
BOAPACKET_LINDEMAN_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Setback Standards
Request for Variance, submitted by Dan Williams (owner) to A-3 Zoning District standards to allow an
accessory structure to be constructed less than 30 feet from a side-yard property line, less than 60 feet
from the County 1 BLVD Right-ofWay, and less than 30 feet from the toe of a Bluff. Parcel 31.002.1300.
28051 CTY 1 BLVD, Red Wing, MN 55066. Part of the NW %4 of the NE 4 of Section 02 Township 112
Range 15 in Featherstone Township.

Documents:
BOAPACKET_WILLIAMS_REDACTED.PDF

Other-Discussion



Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change.

Goodhue County Land Use Management

¢ Goodhue County Government Center ¢ 509 West Fifth Street ¢ Red Wing ¢ Minnesota ¢ 55066 ¢
¢ Building ¢ Planning ¢ Zoning ¢ Telephone: 651/385-3104 ¢ Fax: 651/385-3106 ¢


https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/96c01ca3-eda5-4991-bd64-46a80faa8b5b

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director County Surveyor / Recorder
Building | Planning | Zoning Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3104 Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3106 Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment

From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: September 28, 2020
Report date: September 18, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Agricultural Tourism Accessory Use
Performance Standards

Request for Variance, submitted by Ted Galaty and Willow’s Keep Farm LLC (owner/operator) to
Agricultural Tourism Accessory Use performance standards to allow hours of operation for outdoor
activities (“Fright at the Farm”) to extend beyond 10:00 PM.

Application Information:

Applicant(s): Willow’s Keep Farm LLC (Ted Galaty owner/operator)

Address of zoning request: 47385 HWY 52 BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992

Parcel(s): 39.007.0100

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NE Y4 of Section 07 TWP 109 Range 15 in Pine Island
Township

Zoning District: A-1 (Agricultural Protection District)

Township Information: Pine Island Township endorsed acknowledgment of the Applicant’s request.
The Township also issued a Conditional Use Permit allowing various Agri-tourism operations at the
site and permitting Mr. Galaty to host the haunted attraction in October on weekends until 11:00
PM.

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Agricultural Tourism Accessory Uses (Article 11; Section 28)

Site Map(s)

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

The Applicant (Ted Galaty - owner/operator of Willow’s Keep Farm LLC) owns a 9.02-acre
(approximate) farmstead along US Highway 52 in Pine Island Township. The property supports a
variety of agritourism and agricultural uses including hemp production, a hemp maze, farm tours,
the Willow’s Keep farm gift store, and an annual haunted attraction (“Fright at the Farm”).

The “Fright at the Farm” haunted attraction has operated annually on weekends in October for
several years. The attraction hosts upwards of 1,000 people per night during peak times offering a
“live-performance” haunted tour of the farmstead.

Article 11, section 28 of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO) stipulates Agricultural
Tourism Accessory Uses must complete outside activities during daylight hours, and inside activities
must be completed by 10:00 PM. The Applicant is requesting a variance to allow inside and outside
activities to conclude no later than 11:00 PM on Friday and Saturday evenings throughout October to
allow the haunted attraction business to remain operationally competitive with similar facilities in the
surrounding area and maintain the late-evening hours that are customary and essential to a haunted
attraction.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3



Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties means the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

The purpose and intent of GCZO Article 11, section 28 is to provide opportunities for the
establishment of “ag-related” agritourism uses that are compatible with the rural character of
the agricultural zoning districts. The limited hours of operating are intended to protect
existing neighboring residential uses from the potential negative impacts of these uses.

The proposed extended hours of the “Fright at the Farm” haunt attraction are very limited in
duration occurring on weekends only (Friday and Saturday) in October. There are very limited
residential uses in the vicinity with only one home within a quarter-mile and 3 homes within a
half-mile of the facility. The majority of the surrounding property is vacant land used for row-
crop agriculture. The property also fronts US HWY 52 BLVD to limit after-hours traffic to a
major highway only.

The majority of the haunted attraction activities take place within the existing barn and sheds
to reduce offsite noise or light disturbances.

The request to extend the indoor and outdoor operations of the haunted attraction on
weekends in October to 11:00 PM appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the
official control.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports agricultural tourism opportunities that
encourage the diversification of the rural economy. Furthermore, the Plan supports
businesses and uses that, when sited in compatible areas, would not be extraneous nuisances
to adjacent landowners.

Noise generated during events is generally confined within the existing buildings and is very
limited in duration to minimize impacts to neighboring properties. There are very few
residences within the immediate vicinity. Given the Applicant's nuisance mitigation measures
and limited potential for negative impacts to surrounding residences, the variance request
appears consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

The 9.02-acre parcel is a conforming lot size in the A1 district (2-acre minimum). The
property has ample room to accommodate off-street event parking. The Applicant has worked
with MNDOT and a traffic safety consultant to develop a Traffic Management Plan to ensure
safe and efficient flow of traffic on-site and along US HWY 52.

Adaptive re-use of an existing barn and associated existing structures to accommodate an ag-
based haunted attraction is a reasonable use of property in the A1 District.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



» Haunted attractions customarily conclude later than 10:00 PM. The variance would allow the
Applicant’s attraction to offer hours that are competitive with similar events hosted in the
region.

» The request to extend the hours of operation one hour beyond what is permitted by Ordinance
is a reasonable request given the limited duration proposed, the large separation of the use
from adjacent residences, the location of the attraction along a busy major highway (4-lane),
and provided the majority of the activities generally take place indoors to limit off-site
disturbances.

» The Applicant alternatively considered limiting the haunt attraction to 10:00 PM as allowed by
Ordinance but found this alternative to be too restrictive to allow the attraction to be
operationally competitive with similar attractions in the area.

» Adjacent land uses are agriculture and very low-density residential. The parcel fronts US HWY
52 to the east and the US HWY 52 and State HWY 60 interchange is located a quarter-mile to
the north. The operation has been up and running for approximately 5 years without record of
noise, dust, or lighting complaints from neighboring landowners.

The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

» Agricultural Tourism Accessory Uses are a permissible use in the A-1 District and the
Applicant has received a Land Use Permit from Goodhue County Land Use Management to
conduct the operation.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

Approve the request for a variance submitted by Ted Galaty and Willow’s Keep Farm LLC
(owner/operator) to Agricultural Tourism Accessory Use performance standards to allow hours of
operation for indoor and outdoor activities (“Fright at the Farm”) to extend beyond 10:00 PM.
Subject to the following condition:

1. Hours of operation shall be allowed to conclude no later than 11:00 PM on Friday and
Saturday evenings in October.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3



MAP o1: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

390070200
KVAM PROPERTIES LLP
150.98

|HIGHWAYE52

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

Ted Galaty/Willow's Keep Farm LLC
(Owner/Applicant)
A1 Zoned District

Part of the NE 1/4 of Section 07 TWP
109 Range 15 in Pine Island Township

Variance request to Ag Tourism Accessory

Use performance standards to allow hours

of operation for outdoor activities to extend
beyond 10:00 PM

Legend
Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
—— Protected Streams 20
|| Lakes & Other Water Bodies 0

Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
390081300 {7777 Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
YCE L{SQ(‘]U LZ Parcels A
. ?55..49 . -~ | Registered Feedlots AE
1 Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

0 50 100 300

HEN TN US Feet
DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use

or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




SITE PLAN

State the use of the property, Show the size,
shapa and locatlon of structures with distance:
to property lines and focation of ALL wells and
septic systems.

Legend

Intermittent Streams Blutf Impact Zowey (% slops}
20

50

Proteed Stieams
~ Lakos & Qthor Wate: Bodios

I sworsiang FEMA Flood Zonas
P Higloric Dhsiicte 2% Annoz: Chanca

- 300078200

Puaitalsy

‘\(VAM PRPSE%:T‘ES L“? by A ‘ t b R _ | Rugisinad Feadiols

Owellinge
Munlcioalities

50 100
BT T TSRS S Cec!

DATA.DISCLAIMER ! Goodhue County assumas

NO siability for \he accuracy or completenaas of thia map
OR tesporulbllity for any essoclated direc, indiract,

or consequantial demages thal may resuit from its use
ot misuse. Goochue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aatial Imagery A
Man Oreatad Fahrnar: 9020 hy Ruan Rachel

PP B e T X i o~ e - -~ - -




MAP o2: VICINITY MAP

3900616007 390061400
DANIEL W BURDICK RT /) KALASS BROTHE

208.14%"° 80
390061504 -
KVAM PROPERTIES LLP

390070200

KVAM PROPERTIES LR
150.98 .

WILLOW

o
v

i

AR LLC |

| 1

390070401
KVAM PROPERTIES LLP
147.22

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

396051401
THOMAS HENDERSON

Ted Galaty/Willow's Keep Farm LLC
(Owner/Applicant)
A1 Zoned District

Part of the NE 1/4 of Section 07 TWP
109 Range 15 in Pine Island Township

Variance request to Ag Tourism Accessory

Use performance standards to allow hours

of operation for outdoor activities to extend
beyond 10:00 PM

Legend
Intermittent Streams
—— Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones

| Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A

' -~ | Registered Feediots AE
1 Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

390081300 30
JOYCE L SCHULZ

155.49

HIGHWAY&522=
K IGHVWAYLS 2888

|
:‘

390070400 -

12478 ‘

3 |
!

FHIGRVWAY&52

390082800 0082600
JOYCE L SCHULZ t J HINRICHS
40 74 ;

0 205 410 820 1,230

EEN TN N US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




appropriately screened from neighboring property. Light sources shall be directed
downwards and shielded to prevent light being directed off the premises.

Outside, activities must be completed during daylight hours. Inside activities must
be completed by 10:00 p.m.

SECTION 28. AGRICULTURAL TOURISM ACCESSORY USES

Subd. 1.  Agricultural related uses are permitted as accessory uses within the A-1, A-2 and A-3 Zone
Districts subject to approval of a zoning permit by the Zoning Administrator. Evidence in
the form of a site plan and description of the use must be provided to indicate compliance
with the following standards and any other applicable requirements set forth in this
Ordinance.

A.

There is adequate provision for parking of vehicles so that there is no parking on
public roads and adequate setbacks from adjacent properties are maintained.
Temporary parking areas may be approved at the sole discretion of the County.
Parking areas must be a minimum of forty (40) feet from all property lines, and
appropriately screened from neighboring property. Light sources shall be
directed downwards and shielded to prevent light being directed off the premises.

The operator must have a written statement from the County Environmental
Services indicating the maximum number of persons that can be accommodated
with existing toilet facilities and additional portable toilets must be provided for
any guests exceeding the aforementioned number.

Outside, activities must be completed during daylight hours. Inside activities
must be completed by 10:00 p.m.

Any on-site preparation and handling of food or beverages must comply with all
applicable Federal, State or Local Standards.

SECTION 29. FARM MARKET/ON-FARM MARKETS/ROADSIDE

STANDS

Subd. 1 Farm Markets/On-Farm Markets/Roadside Stands in buildings or structures exceeding
2400 square feet as permitted uses within the A-1, A-2 and A-3 zone districts are subject
to approval of a conditional use permit or interim use permit. In addition to submittal
requirements set forth Article 4 (Conditional and Interim Uses), the following information
must be provided with a conditional use permit or interim use permit application.

A. Plan drawn to an appropriate scale for effective interpretation.

B. Property boundaries, onsite parking areas and access roads.

C. Existing uses on adjacent properties and distance of dwellings within 500 feet of
the property boundary.

D.  Existing and proposed structures with maximum capacity of each building where
guests have access as required to comply with building code and applicable fire
safety requirements.

E. Location of temporary or permanent toilet facilities, which may be required.

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance Article 11 Amended December 6, 2018

Page 77



Varian e
Variance h 1c>~ o

Aleslaon = 1 Yy 83PN

Aand Fi. . As

ST MEETFEES, (T, AIND STRE —oCVIIAsement TP OINE.
C/7§9§/w\/ 52 Blvk, Zowdrot MO S5GG2 SSTIR
W\\(ON s |kef F'&(M LLC PR

2O ST T AR (RS B LETT THESEING

_3_3(20070\00 & q.<
ﬁd?w\wC’(Z’CQN (;’ l‘“é‘"

| SIS RURESS.

347 Trophy Lake &4 S1

Pine Telank, N $T47
Imm

-
[ CoNTACT From FROuETT D CRmwno:
k-nm)'\
| ARERS. TELEPHOIE:
CRENACE REIESTEED TO (e 2t i) L'm;_\mmmé?mm ki O

| R Rigjit: OF sy Sefttacks [ |% Lot Coverage B[O -T0EVEY_GPECE

"] Propenty Line Sethacks [ B Setbacks [Operadion vwii Wpua Vi Oc\ober.

- | SRLOUCHNE 7o ICHINEDS! FESHMITT A0 (Uit

_|Height Limits [Ishoretand Setbacks

Lot Widtts Rior Area [AOthes (specify)

B s ~| ’E P R n I“
[mw

Sy fos e, e Tosmstip acinosiedpes fery soe mane of e Agpicas’s waowne segues m-ulj

me way die=s spumy e sppiction imtices the Towsiips prsion e e uwisrnesmqmesl

| TOWNSHI® ORFICAL'S SESRATURE TOWBSEF OFFICAL S FRINTE SRS ARD TINLE WE

leolii Sedlies Loelip . Jehiliba 5262020

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:

1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.

2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.

3. IfIam unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.
4. Additional information or applications may berequired

Applicant’s Signatuse; @,\,. a_ m Date: {9/ z 5; / 20720
Print name: E 0("" L (TCA) A 60“ I ""‘L/ (owner or authorized agent)




REQUEST SUMMARY
Please cite fhe Ordinance Aviiclefs) and Sechion(s) you ane requesiing a variznce from-

arer_ |\ Section: D Name: st coldured Tovrigu, Acesory Uses

Artidle === Sorfbome  Nomme

SUPPORTING INFORMATION& JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing infrmstion to conwinoe e Board o mie in your frvor. Please provide answers o
the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting
documentation you desire the board to review.

Mmpmﬂnikmd&mh_mm Z

Aacr - +oorNsun | lz\audva/‘l uc':‘r‘y \-LT (O [ (_/c(ob@f Q&’Uc;—f- VR0 @
+b) ow L«Aﬂmlﬂ‘—ﬂ cLH\ o ohlow U\,\:{/\l H D, Cv ,«,_Q‘,:H /a.qA} uge. /‘c/*m,t]-
allows For O?c’u‘d—'l"l!)h uh‘HL 1O L)Mc Ov‘fioer/i—wioor’ ooe~ C»J(‘\va

Deesoridve tihe effects om the puopenty i e vasionn: §s mot gramied- )
Mewe » e will |ave 4o otop +le havut since 14 16 row ofder

A.O-fko

Describe any unique physical limitations thaf exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from
complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

Mol . We lave WO we\:\)kbore,

Discwrss alievnalives you comsideved thal cmply wilh exisiing stamdondis. I conplioad aliematives exist, provide your reasesing
for rejecting, finem:
Le cee po allernptives

Discuss alermaiives yom cossidesed) Sl wowld seguive 2 lesser variamee. I you ejedied swedh alfemmafiives, provide your
_ -
Ye cee neo au\\—erm&(ves.

n your opinsen, do you ik e grnting of your varianor vequest would alier the “essential dhaacier” of the
neighborboed/area’:
A?ol welghborg ove et Wi \WNG pelindy of PrvL(’G’er\J ,We have

Onm,)rez’ﬂ Tor Xhe Oacﬂ’ g years with fhe lovrs we lave remues-fz:f
A Al Vo aale




Pine Island Township Variance/CUP/IUP Form
Pine Island Township grants a au V to M//owfs @ip&rﬂ

for the purpose of E)‘fcﬂd"” g %/oarg

onthedateof 8- s~

(Recipient)

f/ (7 s " (‘ D . . .
Xl O, 50 cliliis (Chairman Pine Island Township)

1 {)M?J 0' M (Clerk Pine Island Township)

Comments:

COW&\*\‘O”\O\\ VAYel e,fW\\\'\‘ ,'FD\"

UWL\‘““"\ MN g ciz Ter
LLC ot ¢738S Hoy ¢2 givo'-, 2 o shore 4o sell hewp
'~ '\';OU\ A
‘_-—\'our\f';wm D?ﬁfk

aq Jud(’ﬂ, Hovv‘} mf\elp'?eac*i“—\
dervel P“"l“‘j“’: pee - Spw, gv“‘g‘*r [ 2pun~ Spee
- 630, Ho»»ﬁli‘/_ + e weeke 5

D"r- A ov \\'\’eﬂ

Wi \lows Kec;? ,FMM

[\ oun

OQUOA;Ou

F(ow 7?"“- HPM :
chue}f" o Varience

00‘1’010(’1" L\cw»clrﬁ& &‘\"*(&L'Lio“

+o 0Pe”‘:¥e' Uw‘\";\ \\ ‘)»u A'U'W;VL(&
Fraght oo fhe Favrmr,
/



SCANNED

G()Odhue County P]a_nnlng & Zomng Application for Land Use-Alteration
Land Use-Alteration Permit Application =27 /(0 0D

Landowner Information
Landowner Name Willow's Keep Farm LLC

Mailing Address 47385 Hwy 52 Bivd Zumbrota MN 55992

Applicant Information
Applicant Name Edwin Galaty

Project Information
Parcel Number(‘s) 390070100

® Land Use (Use of existing property) O Land Akeration (changing landscape)
Detailed narrative of project requiring a land use/atteration permit

The agricultural property will be used for agritourism. The farm will operate as an agrotourism attraction
with a Hemp Maze, Farm Tours, Special Events. and a Haunted Attraction. Hours of operation vary
depending on the season. During the growing season the farm will be open during the daylight hours.
The haunted attraction season starts at the end of September and ends in early November. During the
haunted attraction the hours of operation begin at sunset and run through 11 PM

Willow's Keep Farm Gift Store and CBD Sales take place on the property year around utilizing the farm
house. The store sells industrial hemp derived products from the farm including CBD products. The
store has retail business hours daily. The farm currently has a license from the Minnesota Department of
Agriculture to grow and process industrial hemp

Start Date innediately End Date Indefinitely

Required Submitials
B Completed and Signed Goodhue
Site Plan of Pruposed Project
@ Additional information as corresponds to request
El All necessary state and federal permits

Fces paid in full

@ o
nioasim /1 (0 DAL 1~ [3- 2020
ieant S /. N/ 2-15-200

R

“'/‘"(- g =0 V=, . N e 4> .
County Planning & Zoning Land Use-Alteration Application

Receipt Received
Number Date

it Reviewed by M el A. Wezniak , AlcP

Request complies with Goodhue County Zoning and Subdivision requirements as attested by me

”M /M the Goodhue County Planues/Zoning Administrator on
thisday_l l{lld’\ ‘,‘ 2020

Suljecr tv mechn bw\d Code awssilo'.hrj Fequirements,
g( Sruetdicts G5 (J\ckrm.}réd na.essajj bj

H\(' Caa.n:») &l:\dtl‘j O{:‘Pda,. /Y)lod 3,(‘;)_@2_11 1|Pa

(P&ub S 3 Hours oF ofershin Subldect +v varuice to be .tw‘cw\"% b’v-’r»
écnc(\‘\uc (.’ow*y Bt of H2Swtmont 4o allow insTde achwhes
onchde lates” than |ozme vy




Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment

From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: September 28, 2020
Report date: September 18, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Maximum Accessory Building Size
Request for Variance, submitted by Michael Boraas (owner) to R1 Zoning District standards to allow

construction of an accessory structure greater than 2100 square feet.

Application Information:

Applicants: Michael Boraas (owner)

Address of zoning request: 19435 CTY 10 BLVD, Zumbrota, MN 55992

Parcel: 47.032.1000

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NE V4 of the NW V4 of Section 32 TWP 110 Range 15 in
Zumbrota Township

Township Information: Zumbrota Township provided electronic acknowledgment of the Applicant’s
request.

Zoning District: R1 (Suburban Residence District)

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Site Map

Article 11, Section 31 (Accessory Dwelling Units)

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

The Applicant (Michael Boraas) is requesting a variance to construct a 3,520 square foot (88-foot x
40-foot) pole-style shed with an attached 448 square foot (8-foot x 56-foot) covered porch to provide
residential storage space and an outdoor sitting area. The Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance
(GCZO) limits detached accessory structures to a maximum size of 1,500 square feet on lots less than
1-acre and 2,100 square feet on R-1 (Suburban Residence District) Zoned properties that contain 1 or
more acres. Mr. Boraas’ property is currently 2.1-acres after having purchased 0.92-acres from his
easterly neighbor in October of 2019.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3



Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

The maximum size limits cited in Article 11, Section 5 of the GCZO for detached accessory
structures are intended to prevent the construction of large-scale accessory buildings on the
smaller lot sizes typical of R-1 districts which may cause aesthetic issues, stormwater
complications, or encourage uses (commercial/industrial/etc.) that may be undesirable in a
compact residential setting.

Mr. Boraas’ 2.1-acre lot is two times larger than the recently increased R-1 lot size minimum
of 1-acre. The structure would be for residential use and would be setback over 150-feet from
the edge of the CTY 10 BLVD R-O-W (45-foot minimum), 40-feet from the east property line
(8-foot minimum), and 60-feet from the north property line (8-foot minimum). The large
setbacks and existing tree coverage along the north, east, and west side of the project area
would soften the visual impacts to the neighboring landowners. The lot gently slopes to the
south to direct stormwater to the drainage ditch along CTY 10 BLVD. A culvert would be
installed on the proposed access road to the shed.

Given the Applicant’s large lot size in the R-1 District, the increased setback of the structure
from adjacent residential property, and the limited potential for stormwater control issues,
the Applicant’s proposal appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official
control.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences and
associated accessory buildings to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated
areas of Goodhue County. The Plan also supports economic growth within the County by
providing a basis for reasonable and orderly residential development.

The Applicant’s request does not appear inconsistent with the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

The Applicant’s 2.1-acre parcel is a conforming lot size in the R1 District (1-acre minimum).
The Applicant added 0.92-acres to his lot in October 2019 to provide additional space for his
proposed building.

The Applicant’s request to construct a 3,520 square foot (88-foot x 40-foot) pole-style shed
with an attached 448 square foot (8-foot x 56-foot) covered porch to provide residential
storage space and an outdoor sitting area is a reasonable use of property in the R1 District.
The structure would have 16-foot tall “sidewalls”.

The structure would meet or exceed all development regulations of the GCZO including
property line, R-O-W, well, and septic system setback requirements.

The parcel would not exceed the 20% maximum “structure coverage” standard for R1 Zoned
properties (less than 5% coverage proposed).

The Applicant alternatively considered multiple sheds at or below 2,100 square feet to
generate the equivalent amount of desired storage space. This alternative was rejected as it
would be complicated to achieve driveway access to multiple units, would reduce the setbacks
of the building(s) to the neighboring lot, and would consume a larger footprint of the

property.
While the Zoning Ordinance limits the maximum size of a detached accessory structure on

an R1 lot, it does not limit the quantity that can be constructed. A property owner would be
limited on the number of accessory structures that could be built on a parcel by the 20%

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



“structure coverage” requirements.

» The Applicant will be required to obtain appropriate permits from the Goodhue County
Building Permits Department prior to construction of the building.

» Mr. Boraas’ property is located in a rural cluster of residential properties. The cluster is
surrounded by row-crop agricultural uses on all sides.

A pole-style storage shed would not be uncharacteristic within this rural-residential setting
and nearby properties have existing structures of similar construction. The request for
variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

= Detached accessory structures for residential storage are permissible in the R1 district. The
proposal does not constitute a use variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the variance request, submitted by Michael Boraas (owner), to R1 Zoning District
standars (Article 11, section 5) to allow construction of a 3,520 square foot (88-foot x 40-foot) pole-
style shed with an attached 448 square foot (8-foot x 56-foot) covered porch.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3



Site Plan

ma@gm

o

Gravel vDriveway




MAP o1: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

470321500
CHS CAPITALLLC
2493

—n
[ o B
e

.
-

L 470320500
470321000 CHARLES C STEINBERG

MICHAEL A BORAAS 148

- 21
i e 0%

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

Michael Boraas (Owner/Applicant)
R1 Zoned District

Part of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 in
Section 32 TWP 110 Range 15
Zumbrota Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory structure greater than
2100 square feet

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

——— Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
Registered Feedlots AE
1 Dwelings AO

[ ] Municipalities X

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




MAP o03: ELEVATIONS

70321500
CHS RAPITAL LLC
4.93

» 470321000
MICHAEL A BORAAS
2.1

CHARLES C
1.48

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

Michael Boraas (Owner/Applicant)
R1 Zoned District

Part of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 in
Section 32 TWP 110 Range 15
Zumbrota Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory structure greater than
2100 square feet

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

——— Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
Registered Feedlots AE
1 Dwelings AO

[ ] Municipalities X

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




MAP 02: VICINITY MAP

270321600 | BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

MICHAEL KLEPPERICH | Public Hearing
R | September 28, 2020

Michael Boraas (Owner/Applicant)
R1 Zoned District
Fer LAsl s | Part of the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 in

- N -24.93 ‘ 470320100 Section 32 TWP 110 Range 15
SaNE : | IARNOLD E GROSZBACH TRUST Zumbrota Township

e S e _ v 150,63
03241701 : ;
H B WOBIG ﬂ“ﬂ ;

6.76 , N, & Variance request to construct an
et S accessory structure greater than
2100 square feet

&
&

470320800
DAYID L FRE ON

,.
|

Legend

]

470321100 : : 470320800 - 4703200001 470321000 Intermitent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
IAN SHORE ROBERT [ POSTJOMN R MANNMICHAEL A BORAAS o Protected Steams 2
1-08§ ' * fa, @091 & 1 Oﬁ e ' gt || Lakes & Other Water Bodi 30
= S oo * % j ' es er Water Bodies
STEfER BROPEHTIES LLC . MAGGIE M HUYNH E ‘ : [F] shoretana FEMA Flood Zones

0.93 it | | Historic Districts 2% Annual Chan
e i COUNTY_1 ) — -. nual Chance
_ . - Parcels A

= ' = || Registered Feediots AE
3 Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

N
%!ll /
COUNIIVATO SRR

BACOUNTVIABE

470321700

DANAR 1FﬁEBERlXON 470320100

OLD E GROSZBACH TRUST
150.63

570
US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial I A
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




¢

APPLICATION FOR

Variance

For Staff Use only

'VARIANCE NUMBER: N

No® |
$350 RECEIPT# \"‘l L‘L{ ('/ DATE C\- l@

[ SITE ADDRESS, GITY. AND STATE 2P CODE.
19455 l l Y, MN 55772
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Sec 32, Twe 110, RarBE -015, Tooci 558942 Atached
PID#. ZONING DISTRICT LGT AREA (SFIACRES). | LOT DIMERSIONS. STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS (¢ appiicable).
470371000 R-| Z.10 acnss | 292" x 3137 40'x 88”4 8’5k Pocch
APPLICANT ORAUTHORIZED AGENT'S NAME

Michael BoraAs

|_APPUICANT'S ADDRESS:

43S Coual, /0  Bluh,
Zumbeoke, /*(:U 55792
| PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME::
as Above )¢
PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
EMAIL
l CONTACT FOR PROJECT INFORMATION: i £X5°
as Above ) ': r/
2 BYOR L,
| ADDRESS: "'9# e pid” 2 TELEPHONE:
7 / e
9,17 EMAIL:
0,,//
‘,')(‘/‘
v TED TO: (chock af that sppy) b CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:
. ] ) OPEN Lok
Road Right-Of Way Setbacks [ _|% Lot Coverage TR
"] Property Line Setbacks [ Bluff Setbacks ole. Shed
Ll He m E BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.. (di DATEFILED:
; . ; nd D I TION PEIGIT NG, (ifted) DATEFILED:
o Limks SRRECSAE 8|7 2o
| Lot Width &/or Area X Other (specify)
e . @M'\Amf’ Szl
|_|Subdivision Regulations
TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE:
y signing this form, the T acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant’s variance request. O
In no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. Astached
TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NANE AND TITLE DATE

[— emal Confirmalon sent

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:

1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of thisproperty.
2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge. _
3. IfIam unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.

4. Additional information or applications may be required

Applicant’s Signature: % (4

8 [30/ 2020

Date:

Print name; m‘ ¢ L\-D-d go s

(owner or authorized agent)




REQUEST SUMMARY
Please dite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:

Artide: [ Section: 5 Name:Accesso Bl

Article; Section: Name:;,

SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to
the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting
documentation you desire the board to review.

Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:

“The Addidinnel 122’ x 215" oA lasy Lo
Wb 4o mlent  oF bmldm9 o _shed on ik

Describe the effects on the praperty if the variance is not granted: .
We leely, wo\d Mue 5o (ool afF ‘om\Am? mul hl/)[{,
sheds 4o 5@(\1@3{, e(\),}hu Jolind S l‘>°\a,

Describe any unique physical Iimitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent yoeu from
complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

- =Y 1 e by a_ la A

DPrav  whex Mo Achde |, Sechon 5 define  vhaxmum.

Discuss alternatives youn considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning
for rejecting them:
{ S \ an 0 Wt lexuupcm
moce  complicaded “ond  wWhimaely o
Lt Mec on the  lod ,Ouf\A
wiHin dwe ﬂitg\r\bof»\ooc] LAow Soc lagee Sexbachs Loorm 0@y hbock 5«;1.\)

Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your

mmn:r\»\elt sheds tgovdtl be  one oe|~mn oul  ulhimakd, J)r\&f_
e ot Yo Lot aald dowve Us;w;, aLLss

wWould.  ConsSume  moc
o bovn  would be yhoece  dishcult

In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the “essential character” of the
neighborhood/area?:

T do  nok bd\&-#e_, J\‘ woule A‘“’t,ﬁ He “theceder” o
Muleyle poogerties 1y e afea alvecd, Nave lacg s hed and
S'\oq bouh-\mgs !




‘oo

)

700 200

e e —

SCALE IN FEET

W

I
/

CERTIFICATE FOR:
DAVID HART

O DENQIES SET IRON MONUMENT
W/PLASTIC CAP

+

| SW CORMER OF
£1/2 OF NW 1/4
SEC 32-TY1ON-RISW

S 89°3507" W

~- 12839 -~ -
/
|

_ S 893507" W 20561 — _
72 A 3 PR
R !

RLS 22044"

-

/]

85’
N

P ——_
g

0.92 ACRES

N 002455 W 31350
N 0024'53° W 31350

S 002453 £ J13.50

(m—— = — ——

|
1
|
|

=

~— N 8935077 E 205.61 —~

~

= 128 ==
N 89‘353%7‘ E

PROPOSED LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

That part of the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section
32, Township 110 North, Range 15 West, Goodhue County, Minncsota,
described as follows: Commencing at the southwest corner of the East
Half of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 32; thence North 00
degrees 24 minutes 53 seconds West (assumed bearing) along the west
line of said East Half of the Northwest Quarter 1485.00 feet (90 rods):
thence North 89 degrees 35 minutes 07 seconds East 1074.00 feet to the
point of beginning; thence continuing North 89 degrees 35 minutes 07
seconds East 128.39 feet; thence North 00 degrees 24 minutes 53
seconds West 313.50 feet; thence South 89 degrees 35 minutes 07
seconds West 128.39 feet; thence South 00 degrees 24 minutes 53
seconds East 313.50 feet to the point of beginning.

Containing 0.92 acres, more or less.

Subject to a public road easement and all other easements and
restrictions of record, if any.

Sptits Approved by /
Zoning 3

£87 2 )
Dated 2 g By, WW
This does not guarantee & building site

19479 COUNTY 10 BLVD
ZUMBROTA, MN 55992

| ~ereby caTTly A 13 Survey, plan or NepOrt was precsred By

45967 HGHWAY 36 BL
NENYON,

PP LAND SURVDV’D/NG, INC.

, MN 55946

M8 07 under Iy rect SUPENVIFON AN that | am & Culy Regimared 612-532-1263
Land Surveyer under tha lees of trw Sxirte of Misnesota.
ORAw BY: e PROJECT NO.
avcust 1, 2019 _Lacd J Rops ocr 8-01-19 015109
Jzs0 David G Ragp SCALE: ST BOOK/PAGE
WENnasots Regsrancn No. 22044 1"=100" 1 of 7 sheet &7




Engberg, Michele _ —

From: Laurie Hoernemann <zbtatownship@hotmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Engberg, Michele

Subject: Fwd: Email to the County

External Email - Use caution opening links orattachments! oo

Hi Michelle. Just letting you know that it’s ok to go ahead with change in size for Mike. I spoke w1th
supervisors and they had no problem with it and felt he didn’t need to come back to township. Hope this email
is sufficient.

Thanks

Get Outlook for iOS

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 2:19:59 PM

To: Laurie Hoernemann <zbtatownship@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: Email to the County

Thank you for checking. Much appreciated.

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2020, at 1:12 PM, Laurie Hoernemann <zbtatownship@hotmail.com> wrote:

I am checking with supervisors but I’m thinking I will be able to do that

Get Outlook for i0OS

To: zbtatownshlp@hotmall com <zbtatownsh|p@hotma|I com>
Subject: Email to the County

Laurie,
The county is requiring that | apply for a variance on the pole shed we reviewed at the July meeting due
to the size of the shed I'm looking to construct and the zoning for the area where I live. Can you email

them to let them know | reviewed the site plan with the township and the township is aware that I'm
requesting the variance?

Thanks,



Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment

From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: September 28, 2020
Report date: September 18, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Dean Lindeman (Owner) to A-3 Zoning
District standards to construct an accessory building less than 30 feet from a side yard property line.

Application Information:

Applicant: Dean Lindeman (owner)

Address of zoning request: 30596 Oxford Mill RD, Cannon Falls, MN 55009

Parcel: 41.013.5800

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the SW %4 of the SE %4 of Section 13 TWP 112 Range 18 in
Stanton Township.

Township Information: Stanton Township approved a variance for the setback and signed
acknowledgment of the variance request at their August 18, 2020 meeting.

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Site Maps

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance:
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

Dean Lindeman (owner), has applied for a variance to A-3 minimum setback standards to construct
a 24-foot by 32-foot accessory building on the west side of his property. The proposed building would
be 15 feet from the west property line where 30 feet is required by Ordinance.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

» Property line setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent structures and
provide room for future repairs and maintenance.

There are no neighboring structures or dwellings immediately west of the proposed structure
and 15-feet would remain to allow for future repairs and maintenance. The request appears in
harmony with the purpose and intent of the official control.

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3



The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences and
associated accessory buildings to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated
areas of Goodhue County.

The proposed accessory building for residential storage appears consistent with the Goodhue
County Comprehensive Plan.

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

The Applicant is proposing to construct a 24-foot by 32-foot accessory structure on the
property. The proposed size of the structure complies with accessory structure maximum size
standards for the A-3 Zoning District.

The Applicant’s proposal to construct a personal storage building is a reasonable use of the
existing residential/agricultural property in the A-3 District.

The Applicant will be required to obtain appropriate permits from the Goodhue County
Building Permits Department prior to contsrutction of the building.

The parcel is a non-conforming size at approximately 8.4-acres in the A-3 Zoning District
(35-acre minimum). A single-family dwelling and existing accessory building are present on
the site.

The property lines are sufficiently marked with stakes installed by the Applicant at the
location of existing property pins.

The land northwest of the dwelling is occupied by an existing accessory structure and the
well. The area south of the dwelling is occupied by the septic system tanks and drainfield
area. Shoreland and Floodplain (Little Cannon River) are located on the east portion of the
property along with a densely wooded area. Access to this area would be very challenging
given the existing structures, septic and drainfield, and well locations.

The Applicant also considered moving the shed 15-feet east in the proposed location to meet
the setback. This alternative was rejected as it would require the removal of a large stand of
mature trees that provide wind and snow protection as well as privacy and aesthetic
enhancements for the existing residence.

The surrounding land uses include A-3 Zoned properties to the north, south, and east owned
by John Schmidt and Jordan Dahlback to the north, Wilson Cook and Aaron Sawdey to the
south, and Alicia Davis to the east. Land to the west of the property is zoned R-1 Suburban
Residential District and is owned by Timothy Meyers. Property to the north, west and south
consists of low-density residential with forested areas. A new dwelling is being constructe on
the Timothy Meyers property. Property to the east is designated Floodplain and Shoreland of
the Little Cannon River within a forested area.

The request appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

Residential Accessory Structures are a permitted use in the A-3 Zoning District. The request
does not constitute a use variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



Staff Recommendation:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Dean Lindeman (owner) to A-3 Zoning District
standards to allow construction of an accessory building 15-feet from the west property line.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3



APPLICATION FOR RECEIVEp

Variance SEp dibiabant

Land yg
se SR
Managemen¢
| SITE ADDRESS, CITY, AND STATE ZIP CODE:
2059(, otfer@ MU RE Cosmon Falls, maJ s S0o0q
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
see atfached Attached C
FPiD#: ZONING DISTRICT LOT AR_E_A (SF/IACRES): | LOT DIMENSIONS: STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS (if applicabla).
I ) [ ] % or \ ¥ .o 0
Hl-013.5200 -3 B.H acres | 300 1 1050 pls ‘gidesad 24 x 32
APPLICANT OR AUTHORIZED AGENT'S NAME
i F T T T pe—
APPLICANT'S ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
Jo5qL Orbo~L Mill L
o r‘a\\ 5, M ‘TSCQC( EMAIL 3
| PROPERTY OWNER'SNAME::
me as Above
PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS TELEPHONE:
EMAIL:
CONTACT FOR PROJECT INFORMATION:
iSame as Above
ADDRESS: TELEPHONE:
EMAIL:
CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply) e
[JRoad Right-Of-Way Setbacks [1% Lot C Single Family home
oad Right-Of-Way Setbacks o Lot Coverage e
{E{roperty Line Setbacks [CIBIuff Setbacks Jane \ aQ8 deXxache® Jaroq
) o BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.: (iffiled) DATE FILED:

[_IHeight Limits [Jshoreland Setbacks

[JLot Width &/or Area [Jother (specify)

[Isubdivision Regulations
TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. |
n no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. Attached
TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE S TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE DATE

21320

Cheryle 4. Petérs
By signingfbelow, the applicantacknowledges: /

1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.
2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.

3. IfIam unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.

4. Additional informatio applications mdy be rei)ed

Applicant’s Signature: \ F s~ Date: g‘/l ‘0)(\7/0

i D

1 <«
Print name: b (VAN Al (_\ L {N\A I~ (owner or authorized agent)



REQUEST SUMMARY

Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from: \

Article: A 3 Section: ; Name: X(AE& Dok ™ ’\cQQ_ L’(qrﬂ ibi‘JD‘\Cl‘* “g‘ 3J
Article; Section: Name:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION
You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to

the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting
documentation you desire the board to review. '

Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:

See cetfaciel

Describe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted:

)J of IBY H"\ Cj\e—ﬁg;

Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from
complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

< o k2 halV

Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning
for rejecting them:

Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your
reasoning;

LS

L~

In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the “essential character” of the
neighborhood/area?:

AS N




ATTACHMENT - Application for Variance, Lindeman

Legal Description - PID# 41-013-5800, 30526 Oxford Mill Rd., Cannon Falis, MN

Sect-13 Twp-112 Range-018 8.40 AC DOC#628052 PT OF SW1/4 OF SE1/4 & PT OF SE1/4 OF
?SW1/4 SEC 13-112-18 BEG AT NE COR OF OF S660FT OF SW1/4 OF SE1/4 S307.7FT
‘W1027.23FT N232.72FT W50FT N296.90FT W329.30FT S31DG10MN44SC W67.74FT
'W143.66FT N31DG10MN44SC E12

Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:

Article 23, Section 5, Subd. 2.2 Side Yard of 30’

S ting Inf tion & Justificati

Discuss your current use of the property and the reason for your variance request:

This has been our home since 1988. We now wish to build a 24’ x 32’ detached garage for
general storage. We ask for a variance from the County A-3 side yard setback of 30’ to a 15’
side yard Residential setback as allowed and approved by Stanton Township.

Describe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted:
Loss of needed storage; loss of future value if one outbuilding is not allowed on the property

Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property not generally found on
others, which prevent you from complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

Flood plain/shore land restricts building to the east of the house; septic drain field restricts
building to the south of the house.

Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant
alternatives exist, provide your reasoning:

The only possible alternative location would be to push the garage east onto the front lawn,
removing mature trees in the process. We believe that putting a garage immediately in our
front yard and removing mature trees would harm the value of the property.

Discuss alternatives considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such
alternatives, provide your reasoning:

No other alternatives exist.

In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the “essential
character” of the neighborhood/area?:

No, a variance will not alter the essential character of the neighborhood, which is now entirely
residential. The last remaining home site in the neighborhood, adjoining our property to the
west, is now under construction. That property owner has verbally stated he has no objections
to our proposed garage location.



M4 32 g% ArcGIS WebMap

T
\, ‘ 410134504 30512 57TH AVENUE CT
\
“‘~ o 10 1\ shed on Vaadskids
4 7 . \/‘\\\\‘I
“' e { ® —2 if-)a‘\'\
~y l’\ou&J‘-L F\‘JD& @L&N\

30596 OXFORD MILL RD

A RSN
410135500

2 OXFQRD MILL RE

110135502 410135700 30844 SETH AVENUE WAY
& 1:660
8, 2020 o - 0 001 . 0.01 0.02 mi
Public Land Survey i_.._.i Municipal Boundary PIN S A e
; 0 001 001 0.03 km
Structures Full Address Parcels

A2 WahAnn Ruildar



MAP o1: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

410135600
JORDAN T DAHLBACK

410135500
TIMOTHY F MEYERS
7:65%. 4

.

410135501
STEVEN M JACOBSEN
1567

410134500
JOHN R SCHMIDT
7743

410135800,

DEAN J LINDEMAN TTEE
8.4 - AN

344

410135502
WILSON E COOK
297

471ToU000U
JOELT
o{4°*
411p00070
ERIN|G HINES

D40 &
COBSON

B o
410135700
AARONIC SAWDEY

ST 2 .

411900020
ALICIAM

DAVIS
9

411500080
ERIN-GHIN

0 i
411500090 4’115001

ERIN G IN‘ES SON E COOK
i 0

SDEERWOOD

T 'l_"': ﬁi i

L

411500800 ’( 411500860

BRUCE WMEYER /- BRUCE WMEYER
: ™)

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

Dean Lindeman (Owner/Applicant)
A3 Zoned District

Part of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4
of Section 13 TWP 112
Range 18 in Stanton Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory building less than 30 feet
from a side-yard property line

Legend

Intermittent Streams

——— Protected Streams

|| Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones

LZaZ ,:J Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
Registered Feedlots

' Dweliings

[ ] Municipalities

Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

510
US Feet
DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




MAP 03: ELEVATIONS

4101&500—

TIMOTHY F MEYER$S

s

410135502
WILSON E COOK
29

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

Dean Lindeman (Owner/Applicant)
A3 Zoned District

Part of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4
of Section 13 TWP 112
Range 18 in Stanton Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory building less than 30 feet
from a side-yard property line

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

——— Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
|/~ Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
* | Registered Feedlots AE
1 Dweliings

[ ] Municipalities

Q) 3
BiE=c2
===ﬁé-ll N
| §
0 35 70 140 210
US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map

OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use

or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




MAP 02: VICINITY MAP______ f —___ BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

410435400~ . - :
LARRY L-STRAIN Public Hearing
410135900 14 - September 28, 2020
JAMES C SIMON

5441 ! =
= ; Dean Lindeman (Owner/Applicant)
- A3 Zoned District

b 136000 : i o iz | Part of the SW 1/4 of the SE 1/4
JAMES C SIMON 410134500 x T B TA o of Section 13 TWP 112
£5 10 ! JOHN R SCHMIDT : b A % Range 18 in Stanton Township

% 77.43 il e,
‘ * = -411900010: - 7 .
410136100 / ; ; \,‘. JOHN P PETERSON Variance request to construct an

JAMES C SIMON y, A=
- 7/ 410135600 et 3508« - accessory building less than 30 feet
QROAN T DAHLH ¥ el from a side-yard property line
G ‘
5% dek
SIS e
‘ R @ Legend
/ 410185500 . e g " Intermittent Streams
//TIMOTHY EMEYERSY” 78 40135800 :
765 : - —— Protected Streams
DEAN J LINDEMAN TTEE _— .
8.4 . | | Lakes & Other Water Bodies
e Y’ Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones

y 41 0’#5501 410135502 AT 01}55]00 : {7777 Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
EVEN M JACOBSEN v soN E cd OK AARON @;SAWDEY e Parcels A

Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

&567 ;
+1.411500120 »%97 - oLt A ALICIAM DAVIS "~ | Registered Feedlots AE
AT 00790 - - e 3499 i Dwellings AO

S s
X i; 93(1: q f & (| ™ UAMES AMENDELE 4 | ¢ [ | Municipaties

=
‘ 11500860
403 /7% TG T N T CE WIMEYER
500 - L\ ISATHIEL | of s uit BEL MARKRPIGKAR ©. ol

IELR CH DENFEVA / = ] ‘”
¢ 3 v 41024036& -—4145Q0820
410241400 v N : : C‘FTOLFOtf CHAD MiLLERCHAD'MILLER
JAMES C SIMON ™ s [ o ! 386 102
40 o (s, 5 b 4701210500'
s : W ‘ GON KERRY R BANKS

Z)DDJSN]ITSI
00 c B ;
312THST! ’2 N, 2! & /K

o = % Ak : [ 411500830 e
[ - o DANIELA LAKE
31 3TH (ST el 7 I BENJAMIN A FREKING
¥ 7 —lnwquu £ P B 35.02
KEVIN P SCHWITTE 410241200 7 DAN,ELA LAKE &
0 KEVIN'®.SCHWITTERS M R A 2125 425
s 1 US Feet

0 SR e / ‘ %
. . =ty A DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

410241101 410241300 iz Wd A NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map

LEE R SMITH MICHAEL J WEBER i J OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use

34.19 9 411900040
D(';N y or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

410240900 I e NATJORNHOM |
" * a~ s
LEE g OS_[MITH / o g 3502 fﬁfﬁ pz;maK 2018 Acrial | A
— o S - Map Created September, 2020 by LUM

4102415005 /
(LE LSTER : L] ADEERWGOD__

410241100
JAMES C SIMON
4035

‘ OXEORAD-MIALL




Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director

Goodhue County Land Use Management

Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066

Building | Planning | Zoning
Telephone: 651.385.3104
Fax: 651.385.3106

County Surveyor / Recorder

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS
Telephone: 651.385.3223
Fax: 651.385.3098

To: Board of Adjustment

From: Land Use Management
Meeting Date: September 28, 2020
Report date: September 18, 2020

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance, submitted by Dan Williams (owner) to A-3 Zoning
District standards to allow an accessory structure to be constructed less than 30 feet from a side-yard
property line and less than 60 feet from the County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way.

Application Information:

Applicant(s): Dan Williams (Owner)

Address of zoning request: 28051 CTY 1 BLVD, Red Wing, MN 55066

Parcel: 31.002.1300

Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the NW /4 of the NE V4 of Section 02 TWP 112 Range 15 in
Featherstone Township.

Township Information: Featherstone Township approved a variance for the project at their
September 8t 2020 meeting.

Zoning District: A-3 (Urban Fringe District)

Attachments and Links:

Application and submitted project summary

Site Map

County 1 BLVD R-O-W Plat

1991 Setback Variance (Doc #342369)

Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance:
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428

Background:

Dan Williams has applied for a variance to A-3 minimum setback standards to construct a proposed
24-foot by 35-foot accessory building on the south side of the property. The proposed structure
would be 40-feet from the County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way line at its closest point where 60 feet is
required and 14 feet from the side-yard property line where 30 feet is required.

Variance Standards:

Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and intent of
the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.
Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical difficulties” exist in complying
with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the applicant proposes to use the
property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official control, the plight of the landowner is
due to circumstances unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality. Economic considerations alone do not
constitute practical difficulties.

Draft Findings of Fact:

1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control:

» Property line and Right-of-Way setbacks are intended to create separation among adjacent
structures and roads to allow for adequate access and accommodate future road expansion.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 1 of 3



2)

3)

The proposed structure is sited to be the same distance from the Right-of-Way as the existing
dwelling and an existing shed. Locating the addition 40 feet from the Right-of-Way at its
closest point is not anticipated to further impede future road expansion or on-going
maintenance.

Goodhue County Assistant Engineer Jess Greenwood reviewed the proposal and stated that
given the location of the existing structure he is not concerned with the proposal to construct
a garage that maintains an equivalent setback.

The location is also non-conforming to minimum side-yard setback requirements. The new
structure is proposed to be 14 feet from the south property line where 30 feet is required. The
new structure is sited to be farther from the side-yard than an existing shed on the property
(10-feet x 12-feet). The existing dwelling was granted a variance for a side-yard setback of 10-
feet where 30 feet was required in March 1991 (Recorded Doc #342369).

The accessory structure is proposed to be 6 feet from the existing principal building where 8
feet is required. Goodhue County Building Official Doug Morem reviewed the proposal and
stated that there are no issues with the proposed distance from the principal building as the
Minnesota Building Code requires at least 5 feet between structures that are not fire
protected.

There are steep slopes present on the property. Goodhue Soil and Water Conservation
District representative Beau Kennedy conducted a site visit and desktop slope evaluation of
the property and determined the slopes do not qualify as a Bluff per County definition (slopes
30% or greater).

The request appears in harmony with the purpose and intent of the official controls.

The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan:

The Goodhue County Comprehensive Plan supports the use of existing rural residences and
accessory buildings to provide rural living opportunities in the unincorporated areas of
Goodhue County.

The proposed accessory building appears consistent with the Goodhue County
Comprehensive Plan.

There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the
property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter
the essential character of the locality):

The Applicant is proposing to construct a 24-foot by 35-foot garage on the property. The
property currently does not have a garage structure large enough to accommodate a vehicle.
The proposed size of the structure complies with accessory structure maximum size
standards for the A-3 Zoning District.

The proposed structure would not encroach any closer to the Right-of-Way than the existing
dwelling nor would it encroach any closer to the side-yard setback than an existing shed. The
County 1 BLVD ROW was formally platted by the County in 20009.

The parcel is a non-conforming size at approximately 0.44-acres in the A-3 Zoning District
(35-acre minimum). A single-family dwelling and existing accessory building are present on
the site.

The Applicant stated that there are no alternative locations for the addition due to existing
topography, structures, driveways, County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way, septic, and well locations.

Surrounding land uses include medium-density residential to the south owned by Calvin
Radtke and Michael Conroy, bluffs and forested land to the west owned by Michael Conroy
and east across County 1 BLVD owned by Jesus Childs, and medium-density residential and
commercial use to the north in the City of Red Wing city limits owned by John Ziemer
(Ziemer Heating and Cooling). Neighboring properties also have structures that are non-

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 2 of 3



conforming to property line and ROW setbacks due to small lot sizes and the large width of
the County 1 BLVD ROW.

The request appears unlikely to alter the essential character of the locality.

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in the
zoning district in which the subject property is located.

» Residential accessory structures are a permissible use in the A-3 Zoning District. The request
does not constitute a use variance.

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of Adjustment
meeting and public hearing.

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and bearing a
rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance.

Staff Recommendation:
e adopt the staff report into the record;
e adopt the findings of fact;
e accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and

APPROVE the request for a variance, submitted by Dan Williams (Owner) to A-3 Zoning District
standards to allow construction of an accessory building no closer than 40 feet from the edge of the
County 1 BLVD Right-of-Way, no closer than 14 feet from the south property line and no closer than
6 feet from the principal building.

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents”
www.co.goodhue.mn.us
Page 3 of 3



APPLICATION FOR ~“VED

Variance 11, s

“ang g, o

SITE ADDRESS, CITY, AND STATE | ZIP CODE:

Q0051 ( Iy T Blod Lol Wing 5S00¢

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Attached
PID#: ZONING DISTRICT LOT AREA (SF/ACRES): | LOT DIMENSIONS: STRUCTURE DIMENSIONS (if applicable):

| ABPLICANT OR AUTHORIZEDAGENT'S NAME

Ugn () laemS

APPLICANT'SADDRESS:

Q405 o |
%%), d | Bivd 42@ Weng MV TG fage——

PROPERTY OWNER'S NAME::

Same as Above)L_

PROPERTY OWNER'S ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

CONTACT FOR PROJECT INFORMATION:

Same as Abov%

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

EMAIL:

CURRENT OR PREVIOUS USE:
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all that apply)

|ﬁéLRoad Right-Of-Way Setbacks | 1% Lot Coverage 0osc (f /694/.6’/4 15

ROPOSED USE:

EXProperty Line Setbacks 5>,(Bluff Setbacks

BUILDING APPLICATION PERMIT NO.. (iffiled) DATEFILED:

[ IHeight Limits |_IShoreland Setbacks
[ ILot Width &/or Area [_lother (specify)

[ ISubdivision Regulations

TOWNSHIP SIGNATURE:

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant’s variance request. m
In no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. nbagRd

TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S SIGNATURE TOWNSHIP OFFICAL'S PRINTED NAME AND TITLE DATE

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges:
The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property.
The information presented is true and correct to the best of myknowledge.

1
2
3. If Iam unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail.
4. Additional information or applications may be required

Applicant’s Signaturi@ﬁﬂ( [,{)(( /(L LW Date: q"//' Q?L)BC)

Print name:-h C’( V\ w -5 \\- C{m S (owner or authorized agent)




2y

4/

REQUEST SUMMARY

Please cite the Ordinance Article(s) and Section(s) you are requesting a variance from:
Article:____ Section: Name:

Article: Section: Name:

SUPPORTING INFORMATION & JUSTIFICATION

You, or your agent, bear the burden of providing information to convince the Board to rule in your favor. Please provide answers to
the following questions in the spaces below or in an attached document. You may also attach any additional supporting
documentation you desire the board to review.

Discuss yqur current use of the property and the reasoi for your variance request:

/Z"x,s.\_n/c, house W dhout  ghrage

Describe the effects on the property if the variance is not granted:

N4 pﬁ/km7 ol Sjoreaye b ko fdrag e

Describe any unique physical limitations that exist on your property, not generally found on others, which prevent you from
complying with the provisions of the current ordinance:

La\ Sice (§ Mo S meal Loy 2one. (A | (iyhi o!my
iS 06(7/ Lide. Wlulbs gn  wen S(AG 2 !ﬂfo()e/hl/

Discuss alternatives you considered that comply with existing standards. If compliant alternatives exist, provide your reasoning
for rejecting them:

SN aller joﬂ/a/w b»f (ddul({n‘l p\J( /Y\\I/ needs

Discuss alternatives you considered that would require a lesser variance. If you rejected such alternatives, provide your
reasoning:

Sdee ¢S Ahove.

In your opinion, do you think the granting of your variance request would alter the “essential character” of the
neighborhood/area?:

No . Oher  hones n  paved  wdh ?qu‘es’




N AN T et T

o
| Q 3 o
| .y O Lo
} Proposcd  gnrage © S
| Ane ot 3 X
/‘ o 2Y x 38 | \ (¥
S ; e (1
N LT sy JTTTTT T T SRR
NG 3 o :
3| 2 | 3
A | 53
| ;3 Q%\ L\,q\, l/\(me = »AS
/
o ?
A S L/—/ //_‘f
S \}ét;'———»—-fél@
— Ny

e
< hollor ;Wﬂé)// v



-C - 189A

C1
CH.

GOODHUE COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 189A

AZ. = 36°53'29"
1°942"' 06"
2915.00
86.57

= 86.57

9¢ "G¢
WLV ,9Y .8G<¢

00°GL )
Lv,9p.S12

County State Aid Highway No. 1

AMENDMENT TO GOODHUE COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 189 (PARCELS 1,2,3,4,&5)

308°

36.80
6l1°58’20"
22.70 .

31743"

21°57'08"
66.00

( \ BN
LEGEND T
' This azimuth system is based on the HARN Adjustment of NAD 1983 =7 - /" 4
Plat Boundary Goodhue County coordinate system with the Fem ey ~~ TS
Parcel Line North being 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds, and N T
all azimuths are referenced clockwise from north.
- - Existing Right of Way
Saction Line This plat is subject to easments of record.
Quarter Line / $ALE : 1 INCH =
- Sixteenth Line R e
0 200 300
o o Controlled Assess
Goodhuye County
- - - -~ Right of Way Plat No. 1
Goodhue County Monument
- © y,
\\\
go. -
9°3,.
)
¥
A
\ (3 ?\9_,
tA
s,
| / \ e .
/ 400 -
- 60//,8”
‘ cGoNT
///
//
,»/ 5\ — =
RSP e
1 08" w1

| 35°2o'27" SR
30637

21°32’

20,

187" 1253

111.80

e /
P:)_:j; The County of Goodhue, a body politic and corporate under the laws of the State of Minnesota, pursuant
O to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 160.085, has caused the right of way of County State Aid Highway No. 1
to be mapped as it transgresses over and across the following described lands in the County of
Goodhue, Minnesota, to wit:
That Part of Said Right of Way included in the following described tracts of land:

Section 2, Township 112 North, Range 15 West:

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S.
Goodhue County Surveyor
MN License 23048

Document No. . S67 §%9-

day of gld e
County /Re/cgrds as file number GC-1x9 A

««««««««
5 e

By §;wfé{.¢ (B g o —

Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter ,’\ S
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter Y i“ R )
I /’ (:L - A .
Section 35, Township 113 North, Range 15 West: ! I / 1‘~
Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter L ,/ /‘ 4
]
/
The Board of Commissioners for Goodhue County, Minnesota, is hereby designating the right of way
of C.S A H. 1 as shown on GOODHUE COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 189A
Certified by ﬂ% -é:._jé—:_ B thise{?_ Zéday of Jw/}/m..z: ., 2009
! S .
- i // /l
‘ /‘ Greg Isakson, P.E.
Goodhue County Engineer
MN License 21765
I hereby certify that this plat was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that | am a duly -
Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Minnesota, that this plat meets the requirements . . . \\ / . . . \
of Minnesota Statutes Chapter 160.085, that all measurements are correctly shown on the plat, and that nght of Way in Section 2, T1 12N, R 15W Rﬂght of Way in Section 35, T1 13N, R 15W
ary is correctly designated on this plat
TOTAL RIW TOTAL RIW
EXISTING NEW PARCEL EXISTING NEW
if . | PARCEL OWNER LOCATION
Certified by /_ _ ~ [__/4 Of-t—~  this /Z_ day of Jj&:\/é_‘,w ., 2009 - HIGHWAY RW | HIGHWAY RW IN FEE OWNER LOCATION IN FEE
£-4 7 NO. INTEREST NO. HIGHWAY RAW | HIGHWAY RW| | & ooe
1 Goodhue County NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 2.05AC 0.74 AC 279 AC 8 John & Jennifer Ziemer SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4 0.34 AC 0.15 AC 0.49 AC
2 Jesus Childs N 1/2 OF NE 1/4 0.86 AC 1.80 AC 2.86 AC 7 Arlen & Lynn Diercks SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4 0.66 AC 0.59 AC 1.25 AC
| hereby certify that this instrument was filed in the office of the County Recorder for record this 474 8 S.B. Foot SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4 0.99 AC 0.57 AC 156 AC
, 2009 ,at® .00 o'clock qgm and was duly recorded in the Goodhue
4 Featherstone Township N 1/2 OF NE 1/4 0.63 AC 0.00 AC 0.63 AC
5 John & Jennifer Ziemer N 1/2 OF NE 1/4 0.00 AC 0.03AC 0.03 AC

Lisa M Hanni, L.S.
Goodhue County Recorder

CH. AZ. = 37°04'41"

C2

A = 6°15'52"
R = 1438.00
L = 157.22

CH = 157.14

os'st o

 228°08'59"

32.36




MAP o01: PROPERTY OVERVIEW

310021700
MICHAEL CONROY
3.2

310021400
CALVINE RADTKE
0.69

i Public Hearing

\sb 56020200 1 September 28, 2020
WOHN R ZIEMER

’ BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Dan Williams (Owner/Applicant)
A3 Zoned District

Part of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
Section 02 TWP 112 Range 15
Featherstone Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory structure to be constructed
less than 30 feet from a side-yard property
line, less than 60 feet from the CTY 1
BLVD ROW and less than 30 feet from

thq_go% I%a bluff

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
|:| Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
= Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
- | Registered Feedlots AE

Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

0 20 40 60
B TN T US Feet

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




MAP 03: ELEVATIONS - s — . g BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
' &)20200 " SePt:kr):l(o:eTeZ%ng%ZO
s P ’

OHN'R ZIEMER

0.3
Dan Williams (Owner/Applicant)

A3 Zoned District

Part of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
Section 02 TWP 112 Range 15
Featherstone Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory structure to be constructed

; - less than 30 feet from a side-yard property
556@%&‘)0 My line, less than 60 feet from the CTY 1
RS Ty T ; BLVD ROW and less than 30 feet from
' o the toe of a bluff

Legend

Intermittent Streams Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Protected Streams
|:| Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
= Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
- | Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

20 40 60
B TN T US Feet

r 4 i " DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
310021400 = : v o NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map

CAWVINE RADT, OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,
& 069 g g or consequential damages that may result from its use
7 - b or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery A
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




SAMUELEM

oy |

MAP o2: VICINITY MAP

557350071
DAVID W BAHL
R 10

.\

54

557350070 .
ARLEN W DIERCKS

/3JOHN R'ZIEMER

h“ X"

AMUEL E MCCLELfoﬂD TTEE:
/ | /

310021600
JOEL HANSON

Qg"i\ i

310021500
TOD J HINTZ
5.38

e SRR T
310020900, 1

2.01
/

|
A | /

J

e

s

> £
# 4310020800 o i
JESUSRCHILDS - \ =,

1093 =/ g 009180
/ HESUS R CHILDS
/ 1453

) g ,
¢‘/ » ( o
G

310020501
LYNNV MARTINSO
18

o~
310020300
ANTHONY'G LEHMAN
fenipp

310020501 4

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Public Hearing
September 28, 2020

Dan Williams (Owner/Applicant)
A3 Zoned District

Part of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
Section 02 TWP 112 Range 15
Featherstone Township

Variance request to construct an
accessory structure to be constructed
less than 30 feet from a side-yard property
line, less than 60 feet from the CTY 1
BLVD ROW and less than 30 feet from

theLtge%a bluff

Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)
20

30

Intermittent Streams
Protected Streams
Lakes & Other Water Bodies
Shoreland FEMA Flood Zones
= Historic Districts 2% Annual Chance
Parcels A
Registered Feedlots AE

Dwellings

[ ] Municipalities

600

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes

NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility for any associated direct, indirect,

or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse. Goodhue County Copyright 2020.

2018 Aerial Imagery
Map Created September, 2020 by LUM




| _ 5,
A / %/Q
_ o, .
/\ S\

. 8 \ %.9. =)

, H .,. b o_o m

S . n _ »\.@,. =

g a0 p@ ’ \V W

\ X :
S R :

& _

) /T %
N) n G _ ° 5

//////////N/ .ﬂvex_/w,/ AN _ ) 3 I
) “_mn //// o%w,/, AN N0 ;
,,é////./// SL AN N .
Ly s NS :
, N\ , 1) 3 ﬂ
: i _ 0y @ S
_ o
_ 8
_ o
\\\ re)
7

- = =



PR

1)

. 342369

VARIANCE
GOODHUE COUNTY MINNESOTA

Date MARCH 7 19_91 Applioant __ BECKI_AND BRIAN WLDEMAN

Legal Description _ PT OF NWy OF NE%, SEC 2, TII2N, RISW, SVE INDEX CARD

366, FEATHERSTONE TOWNSHIP. SEE ATTACHED DESCRIPTION.

Present Zoning AGRICULTURE Drawing of area attached

Variance Request  VARIANCE TO BUILD A HOUSE ADDITION_1Q FT ERQM THE
SIDEYARD AND NOT THE REQUIRED 30 FT. (VARIANGE WLLL BE FOR 20FT),

Applicant's . '
Signature_ /a/ BECKI WILDEMAN Address  RR 3 BOX 18 RED WING, MN
Hearing Date 3/25/91 Rec'd Payment /s3/ JOBRNNE A. WOOD

‘ _ Zoning Administrator

Decision of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustmant _

This_25 Day of MARCH 18 9] The Goochue County Board of Adjustment
reooanends that this variance be:

| GRANTED,
Reason for Decision:__ A "HARDSHIP" WAS PROVEN. THE PLIGHT OF THE LAND _

OWNER IS DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES UNIQUE TO HIS PROPERTY NOT CREATED

BY THE LAND OWNER; AND THE VARIANCE WILL NOT ALTER THE ESSENTIAL

CHARACTER OF THE LOCALITY.

Signed /8/ GEORGE DICKINSON ‘
Chelrman, Board of Adjustment '

Feer $20.00



NW% OF NEY, SEC 2, T112N, R15W. DES AS FOLLOWS:
COM AT INTERSECTION OF W LINE OF T.H. #58 WITH

N LINE OF SEC THENCE YWLY ALONG ROAD 288 #T FOR
PLACE OF BEG THENCE N 42 DG W 148 FT THENCE 8 48Dd¢G
8 PT W 120 FT THENCE 8 49 DG 30 FT E 160 FT TO
CENTWJR OF T.H., THENCE NELY ALONG CENTER LIME OF
9AID HIGHWAY 120 FT %0 A POINT 8§ 42 DG E FROM
PLACE OF BEG THENCE N 42 DG W 33 FT 10 PLACE OF
BEG. o



OFFICE OF "THE
© Z0NING ADMINISTRATOR
- floodhus County, MN

I, Charles R, Dornack, Zoning Adaindntrator of the County of Goothue and
Statu aforesaid, do heroby certiry. that I have compared the within and annox&d:‘

with the reoord of ___A VAF AMQE_—," {'rom the County ot -

'Goodhue o BECKL &.BRIAN WILDEMAN .. filed in this ni’rioo, and the
gsame s a true and correot transoript from guch reoord and of t:.ho whnlo

thomof , o
Witness my hand this 18 daﬁ" df o
APRIL 9 91 : 'Vs:‘

_Q%i o /4%49&;).

Zoning Adminisirat
Goodhua County, Minn,

FILED FOR RECORD 10T 10th day of April, 1991, at 2:20 a'clock P M.






